Dorothy Menasco

From: Ray Kennedy
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2007 3:40 PM -
To: Dorothy Menasco iy iy A 2
Cc: Melinda Watts @ﬁi Qs M i
Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter
Yes please.
76 550
Thank you
----- Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2007 1:31 PM

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

Hi Ray,

We will be opening a new docket per your request below. Can you please confirm that you would like all the
documents regarding this matter that we placed in the undocketed matters, moved to the new docket? [DNs

06640-07, 06700-07, 06730-07]

Dorothy

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2007 8:47 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter

Ray, we placed this filing in undocketed yesterday. We'll open a docket based on your e-mail.
Thanks, and have a nice day.

Ruth

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2007 8:07 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter

If it now asks for a waiver, go ahead and open docket.

From: Ruth Nettles A g
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 9:51 AM COCLMEN

NUMETR-DATE
L JbBUS AaUG-7
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



To: Ray Kennedy
Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter

Good morning, Ray,

I received a letter from DPI advising they have acquired telecommunications cust. Base from Vertex and
request wiaver of verification requirements of FAC, Rule 25-4.118, should I continue to place this filing in
undocketed matters? Thanks for your help.

Ruth

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 8:18 AM

To: Kimberley Pena; Ray Kennedy

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter

Sorry, I just saw your other e-mail. We will keep in undocketed until further notice. Thank you.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 8:16 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter

Thank you, Sir. Do you want us to open a docket or keep everything in undocketed?

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2007 2:32 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter

Kim,

I will bring you the first letter.

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2007 11:03 AM

To: Ray Kennedy
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

From: MSANDERS@psc.state.fl.usfSMTP:MSANDERS@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2007 11:02:43 AM

To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons; Carolyn Craig; Patti Zellner
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter Auto forwarded by a Rule

2



DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Vertex Communications, Inc. [ Vertex] (Malish) - Letter dated 7/30/07
advising Vertex has transferred its customer base to dPi Teleconnect, LLC; advises a copy of notice to
customers was included in letter dated July 25; dPi will be adopting Vertex's tariff for customers who were
acquired from Vertex; dPi will provide service to former Vertex customers under Vertex tariff until further
notice.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\07\06640-07

Document ID = 06640-07
Document Filed 08/02/07

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in WordPerfect or other
formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will
see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the
preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-C to copy, and
using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.



